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June 8, 1973

Frank P. Reiche, Chairman
NewJersey Election
Law Enforcement Commission
1Palmer Square
Princeton, NewJersey 08540

Dear Frank:

This is to follow up my telephone conversation to you concerning reporting
under the NewJersey Campaign Contributions and Expenditures Reporting Act.
I have been studying the law and, frankly, I find it most contusinq, I am sure
that you have been beseeched with questions from others who are likewise in a
quandary. Iwould appreciate your putting me on your mailing list for whatever
rulings the Commissionmay make in the future. .

MeanwhileI have a specific problem. As I explained to you I am a registered
legislative agent. At the present time I only represent the Savings Banks' Assoc­
iation of NewJersey in this capacity. The Association is not, itself, registered
with the Legislative Activities Disclosure Act of 1971, however I and some of its
officers are registered as legislative agents. The Association does not support
any candidates for office, however it is naturally concerned with legislation which
may affect savings banks. I believe that its activities could be broad enough to be
encompassed within the term "political information organization". It does not expend
any money on behalf of any candidate or public question although, part of my fees
are earned for the preparation of bills to be introduced and my various activities
in Trenton on behalf of legislation in which the Association is interested. I assume
the Association is not subject to the pre and post election reporting requirements
of Section 16 of the Act. However I what about the annual March 1st reporting re­
quired under Section 8? Should it report the salary paid to its executive vice pres­
ident (who is a registered legislative agent) and should it report fees paid to me
which may relate to activities as a registered legislative agent under Section 8?
Iwould appreciate your commentson this question.

Sincerely I

HMP/ps


